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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 10:07 AM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: MTPRI; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte 
Ltd)

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SJY5216L & SMB5050H  DOA 9/07/2022
Attachments: 0256_001.pdf; SJY5216L-AXA ARF VS SMRT (PW  SJY5216L4354B.pdf; 0255_001.pdf

Ref: BUS/07/22/5005 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SJY5216L 
Insured: SMB5050H 
Workshop: Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 5:46 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg 
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SJY5216L & SMB5050H DOA 9/07/2022 
 
 
 
For survey 
 
Best Regards, 
Karen Chan 
Claims Department 
Tel : 6866 2698 
 

From: Anthonidas Christopher Dass (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 5:36 pm 
To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; 
leebeengan@smrt.com.sg; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
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<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SJY5216L & SMB5050H DOA 9/07/2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim. 
 
PW SJY5216L4354B 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Christopher Dass 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7218 
Mobile: +65 85112203 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
 

 

 
 


